Re: Access to Information Request

nathalie.normand@pch.gc.ca on behalf of aiprp.atip@pch.gc.ca

Tue 2/4/2014 1:39 PM

To:Diana Matthews <DianaMatthews@cmail.carleton.ca>;

thank you we will proceed with you request. Have a nice day
Nathalie Normand for/

Merci - Thank you,

Joanne Charette

Coordonatrice a la correspondance du Secrétariat - Secretariat Correspondence Coordinator

Secrétariat de I'Accés a l'Information et de la protection des renseignements personnels - Access to Information and Privacy
Secretariat

Ministere du Patrimoine canadien - Department of Canadian Heritage

25-3-159 Gatineau (Qc) K1A 0M5

Téléphone - Telephone: (819) 997-6874

Télécopieur - Facsimile: (819) 953-9524

Gouvernement du Canada - Government of Canada

Diana Matthews ---04/02/2014 01:23:13 PM---Good afternoon, | would like to request A-2013-00112, which was released
in December 2013.

From: Diana Matthews <DianaMatthews@cmail.carleton.ca>
To: "aiprp.atip@pch.gc.ca" <aiprp.atip@pch.gc.ca>,

Date: 04/02/2014 01:23 PM

Subject: Access to Information Request

Good afternoon,
| would like to request A-2013-00112, which was released in December 2013.
Please send to:

Diana Matthews

Box #2038

Carleton University Residence
1233 Colonel By Drive
Ottawa, ON

K1S 5B7

Thank you,



Diana Matthews



Re: Access to Information Request

nathalie.normand@pch.gc.ca on behalf of aiprp.atip@pch.gc.ca

Tue 2/4/2014 1:40 PM

To:Diana Matthews <DianaMatthews@cmail.carleton.ca>;

Thank you, We will proceed

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

Ministére du Patrimoine canadien - Department of Canadian Heritage

25-3-159 Gatineau (Qc) K1A 0M5

Téléphone - Telephone: (819) 997-6874

Télécopieur - Facsimile: (819) 953-9524

Gouvernement du Canada - Government of Canada

Diana Matthews ---04/02/2014 01:32:00 PM---Good afternoon, | would like to request A-2013-00118, which was released
in December 2013.

From: Diana Matthews <DianaMatthews @cmail.carleton.ca>
To: "aiprp.atip@pch.gc.ca" <aiprp.atip@pch.gc.ca>,

Date: 04/02/2014 01:32 PM

Subject: Access to Information Request

Good afternoon,
| would like to request A-2013-00118, which was released in December 2013.
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

Tue 2/4/2014 1:41 PM

To:Diana Matthews <DianaMatthews@cmail.carleton.ca>;

Thank you, taking care of this one also

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

Diana Matthews ---04/02/2014 01:38:03 PM---Good afternoon, | would like to request A-2013-00148, which was released
in December 2013.

From: Diana Matthews <DianaMatthews @cmail.carleton.ca>
To: "aiprp.atip@pch.gc.ca" <aiprp.atip@pch.gc.ca>,

Date: 04/02/2014 01:38 PM

Subject: Access to Information Request

Good afternoon,
| would like to request A-2013-00148, which was released in December 2013.
Please send to:

Diana Matthews

Box #2038

Carleton University Residence
1233 Colonel By Drive
Ottawa, ON

K1S 5B7



Thank you,

Diana Matthews



Access to Information Request

Diana Matthews <DianaMatthews@cmail.carleton.ca>

Tue 2/4/2014 1:27 PM

To:atip@irb-cisr.gc.ca <atip@irb-cisr.gc.ca>;

Good afternoon,

I would like to request A-2013-00070, which was released in June 2013.
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

Tue 2/4/2014 1:10 PM

To:atip@forces.gc.ca <atip@forces.gc.ca>;
Good afternoon,

| would like to request A-2013-00905, which was released in September 2013.
Please send to:

Diana Matthews

Box #2038

Carleton University Residence
1233 Colonel By Drive
Ottawa, ON

K1S 5B7

Thank you,

Diana Matthews



i+

Canadian  Patrimoine
Heritage canadien

Jules Léger Building

25 Eddy Street, 3 Floor
Gatineau, Québec K1A OM5
Telephone: (819) 997-6874
Facsimile: (819) 953-9524

Our file: AI-2013-00050 / MH

FEB 07 2014

Ms. Diana Matthews

Box # 20138

Carleton University Residence
1233 Colonel By Drive
Ottawa, Alberta K1S 5B7

Dear Ms. Matthews:

I write in response to your informal access request for copies of the
following records released by the Department of Canadian Heritage:

A-2013-00112: Correspondence, memoranda, and records of meetings
related to the wording finally selected for the plaque beside the statue of the
Famous Five located on Parliament Hill, including all suggested wordings
and previous drafts.

A-2013-00118: The Own the Podium audited financial statements
(including but not limited to, revenue and expense balance sheets and
management discussion and analysis) and activity/accomplishment
statements for the two most recent fiscal years.

A-2013-00148: 2013 ministerial briefing notes concerning Bill C-49, whose
purpose was to amend the mandate of the Canadian Museum of Civilization.

You will find enclosed the relevant records. They are disclosed to you as
they were released in the original request. They also include the exemptions and
exclusions that were applied under the Access to Information Act.

sl

Canadi
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Should you have any questions regarding the processing of your request, do not
hesitate to contact Michel Hubbell at (819) 953-0706.

Yours sincerely,

Jaye Jarvis

Director

Access to Information
and Privacy Secretariat

Enclosures: CD ROM



Immigration and  Commission de l'immigration
Refugee Board et du statut de réfugié

344 Slater Street, 14th Floor
Ottawa, Ontario K1A 0K1

PROTECTED
Our File #: Al-2013-01709 / JSJ
Your File #:

February 7, 2014
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Dear Ms. Matthews: COAMTNT LA NTQUQ, PhuuLuppines .

24 AL
This is in response to your Access to Information Act request dated 34 W{Lﬁr ona ll;l AN

February 4, 2014, for: (YYLQ/SU
] 1 w g
“| would like to request A-2013-00070, which was released in June 2013”.

Please find enclosed a CD with a copy of records that were provided to us
in response to this request.

Should you have any questions concerning this matter, please do not
hesitate to contact me at (613) 995-3514 or Julie St-Jean at (613) 947-8148.

Yours sincerely,

Eric Villemaire
Director, Access to Information and

Privacy

Encl.
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